
From: Justin Hudson 

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 8:23 AM 

To: Ayman I. Hawari 

Cc: Gerald Wicks; Edward Helvenston; Duane Hardesty; Holly Cruz 

(She/Her/Hers); Josh Borromeo 

Subject: Update Regarding NCSU License Amendment Request for Vented Fueled 

Experiments  

 

Dear Dr. Hawari: 

 

The North Carolina State University (NCSU) holds U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 

Facility Operating License No. R-120 for the operation of the PULSTAR Research Reactor. By 

letter dated April 18, 2022 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) 

Accession No. ML22108A16), as supplemented by letters dated July 11, 2022 (ML22193A167) 

March 13, 2023 (ML23075A056), May 12, 2023 (ML23132A126), and June 20, 2023 

(ML23171B001), NCSU requested an amendment to Facility Operating License No. R-120 for 

the NCSU PULSTAR research reactor under the provisions of Title 10 of the Code of Federal 

Regulations (10 CFR), Section 50.90 (10 CFR 50.90).  

 

By email dated April 20, 2023 (ML23110A113), the NRC staff informed NCSU that based on its 

current expected resources, and the time the NRC staff expected to need to complete and 

document its review of NCSU’s license amendment request, as supplemented, the NRC staff 

was providing a date of June 30, 2023, by which it expected to complete its review and make a 

final determination on the license amendment request. As discussed with NCSU on June 26, 

2023, based on the NRC staff’s updated current expected resources, and additional time 

needed to complete and document its review, including its review of supplemental information 

submitted by NCSU on June 20, 2023, the NRC staff is providing a revised completion date of 

July 31, 2023, by which it expects to complete its review and make a final determination on the 

amendment request. However, this date could still change due to several factors including a 

need for further requests for additional information, unanticipated changes to the scope of the 

review, unsolicited supplements to the application for the amendment request, and others. If the 

forecasted date changes, the NRC staff will notify you in writing of the new date and an 

explanation of the reason for the change. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 301-287-0538, or by electronic mail at 

Justin.Hudson@nrc.gov. 

 

Justin Hudson, Project Manager 

Non-Power Production and Utilization Facility 

Licensing Branch 

Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power 

Production and Utilization Facilities 

mailto:Justin.Hudson@nrc.gov


Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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